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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION 
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED 

 
 

Invitation for Bid IFB-22-188 – Construction of the Janitell Bridge Scour Protection Project - dated 
December 28, 2022 

 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 
El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing 
system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the 
submittals offered to the County. 
 
The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through electronic package through the Rocky 
Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring their proposal is posted by the due date 
and time outlined in the solicitation document. 
 
If the submittal arrives late, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox.  
 
 
ADMINISTRATION: 
 

• The question period has expired  

• Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 23-24 and include all responses to all 
mandatory requirements.  

• We will be verifying submittals include the following:  

• Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet) 

• Addendum acknowledged  

• Required Documentation 

• Bid Form  

• Work Plan and Schedule 

• Completed W9 
 

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor 
as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate. 
 
Additional information: 
 

1. Revised construction plans are attached to this addendum.  Revisions are minor and clouded.  Quantities 
have not changed.  
 

2. The CADD files are available on the County’s FTP site. Click and go, or better, Copy/Paste the link into 
Windows Files Explorer. Please Note: Not Internet Explorer or another browser!  Below is the link to the 
FTP site: 
ftp://EPCDOT_FilesOut:DOT_output0@elpxfr.elpasoco.com:51171/Janitell-Bridge-Scour-Protection 

El Paso County 
Contracts and Procurement Division 

15 East Vermijo Avenue 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903 

INVITATION FOR BID IFB#22-188 

Addendum #1 – January 12, 2023 

ftp://EPCDOT_FilesOut:DOT_output0@elpxfr.elpasoco.com:51171/Janitell-Bridge-Scour-Protection
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RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Q: Is there a specific Bid Bond form you would like us to use? 
A: No, there is no specific bid bond form required. Please refer to Special Terms and Conditions #15 for 
further information.  
 

2. Q: Please confirm if Standard Form 330 is required with submittal. 
A: Standard Form 330 is NOT required. 
 

3. Q: Page 21 of 45 of the IFB indicates that a PR Firm be Required for the project per Special Provisions, 
but a PSP of Section 626 is not included. Please confirm is PR is required, and if so how will it be 
compensated? 
A: A PR firm is NOT required.  The contractor will be required to coordinate with the three property 
owners from which temporary easements have been acquired. This effort shall be included in the work. 
All other public correspondence will be passed on to El Paso County. 

 
4. Q: Will the contractor be required to have an Asbestos Abatement contractor onsite full time, or can ACM 

be removed in one mobilization for proper disposal? 
A: One mobilization is acceptable.  

 
5. Q: Will El Paso County Aid in expediting the ESQP and other permits to allow for the start of the project 

before the possible spring weather as well as the MBTA restrictions? 
A: Yes, El Paso County will aid in expediting the ESQP and other permits.  

 
6. Q: Are there any special conditions related to the TE in the staging area that the contractor needs to be 

aware of? 
A: The Memorandum of agreement is attached to this addendum.  It describes all requirements. 

 
7. Q: Is all excess excavation property of the contractor? 

A: Yes, all excess excavation property is on the contractor. 
 

8. Q: Was the fiber line that is at the downstream end of the bridge directional drilled in its current location? 
With no data on SUE related to the creek portion, is the county confident that there are no issues related 
to riprap placement elevations? 
A: According to the utility owner, the fiber line was directional drilled at a depth of 20 feet below the creek 
in its current location. The Contractor is required to pothole a minimum of three feet below the proposed 
depth of the riprap prior to excavating for the placement of the riprap.  

 
9. Q: The Plans depict a Stabilized Staging Area, but there is no corresponding bid item. Will this be 

required, or simply a VTC pad? With the amount of import riprap, a SSA will not be an effective BMP. 
A: The “Stabilized Staging Area” shall be considered a “Staging Area” and appropriate BMP’s will be 
required for its use. Silt fence or similar around the staging area will be required if stockpiled materials, 
such as earthwork, topsoil or similar are present. The 3” granular material specified as part of an SSA is 
not anticipated.  

 
10. Q: Are Rock Check Dams to be left in place upon completion? 

A: Yes, Rock check dams are to be left in place upon completion.  
 

11. Q: What is the total cut/fill for the project and is there a place to dispose of excess material? 
A: The cut is estimated to be 6,338 CY and fill is estimated to be 19 CY for an estimated excess of 6,319 
CY.  The County has not established a place for the excess material, and all excess excavation becomes 
the property of the contractor. 
 

12. Q: "Contractors shall enclose a current copy of their permits, licenses, and inspection certificates with 
their response" What current permits, license, or inspection certificates are required to bid on this project? 
A: Please provide Transportation Erosion Control Supervisory (TECS) certifications and Traffic Control 
Supervisor (TCS) certifications (if applicable).  
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Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. 
This addendum is considered as a section of the Invitation for Bid and therefore, this signed document shall 
become consideration and fully submitted with the original package. 
 

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION 

 
Company Name: ________________________________________ Fax: __________________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________________ City/State/Zip: _________________________________________ 

Contact Person: _________________________________________ Title: _________________________________________________ 

Email: _________________________________________________ Phone: ________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative’s Signature: ___________________________________________________ Date: _____________________ 

Printed Name: __________________________________________ Title: _________________________________________________ 

Email: _________________________________________________ Phone: ________________________________________________ 

 


